TG AR TS GG 0F FAT FIAT TUTEA,
ADMINISTRATION OF DADRA AND NAGAR HAVELI (U.T.),

Iq g (Vew) F FETET,
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS (TERRITORIAL),
fAearET, siLvassa.
#7-5/3-FD/606/ 272~ Rans: 08" February, 2018.

To,
The Executive Engineer (Distrib.)
DNH Power Distribution Corp. Ltd.,
Dadra and Nagar Haveli,
Silvassa.

Sub: Diversion of 0.48 Ha of Erection of 100 KVA Transformer Centre with 11
KV HT Line Sindoni - Loharmal for release of water supply scheme - reg.,
Ref: This office letter No: 7-5/3-FD /606 /202 dated 30/01/2018

Sir,
In continuation of the joint field inspection carried out for the above mentioned

subject, it is to inform that the proposal is not in accordance with the circulars issued

by the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change in this regard. The width
of the proposal for 11 KV should be 7 metre.

Hence, you are kindly requested to modify the proposal as per the Standard.
Yours faithfully,

5 — ‘T

Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Territorial, DNH, Silvassa.

Copy to:

1. The Nodal Officer/Chief Conservator of Forests, DD&DNH for kind
information please,
2. The Conservator of Forest, DD&DNH for kind information please.



